

7.0 REFERENCES

- Anderson, C., and G. Taylor. 2012. Economic Importance of Off-Highway Vehicle Recreation: An Analysis of Idaho Counties. University of Idaho Extension. CIS 1195. Available online at: <http://parksandrecreation.idaho.gov/about-parks-recreation>
- Anderson, J.R., E.E. Hardy, J.T. Roach, and R.E. Witmet. 1976. A Land Use and Land Cover Classification System for Use with Remote Sensor Data. Geological Survey Professional Paper 964. 28 pp.
- Arrington, L.J. 1994. *History of Idaho*. University of Idaho Press, Boise.
- Bagley, Will. 2012. *With Golden Visions Bright Before Them: Trails to the Mining West 1849-1852*. University of Oklahoma Press, Norman, Oklahoma.
- Barnosky, C.W., P.M. Anderson and P.J. Bartlein. 1987. The Northwestern U.S. during Deglaciation; Vegetational History of Paleoclimactic Implications. In *North America and Adjacent Oceans during the Last Deglaciation*, edited by W.F. Ruddiman and H.E. Wright Jr., K(3):289-321. Geological Society of America, Boulder.
- Berrigan, D. 1992. 48LN2444/48SW10055 Wyoming Cultural Properties site form. Independent Archaeological Consultants. On file at the Wyoming Cultural Records Office, Laramie, Wyoming.
- Blakeslee, D.J. 1988. Indian Trails in the Central Plains. *Plains Anthropologist* 33-119: 17-26.
- BLM (Bureau of Land Management). 1980. Bennett-Timmerman Hills Management Framework Plan.
- BLM. 1982. Twin Falls Management Framework Plan. BLM Burley Field Office, U.S. Department of Interior.
- BLM. 1983a. Kuna Management Framework Plan. BLM Four Rivers Field Office, U.S. Department of Interior.
- BLM. 1983b. Bruneau Management Framework Plan. BLM Bruneau Field Office, U.S. Department of Interior.
- BLM. 1984. BLM Manual 8400-Visual Resource Management.
- BLM. 1986a. Manual H-8410-1 - Visual Resource Inventory. Rel. 8-28. January 17. Available online at: http://www.blm.gov/wo/st/en/info/regulations/Instruction_Memos_and_Bulletins/blm_handbooks.html
- BLM. 1986b. Manual 8431 - Visual Resource Contrast Rating. Rel. 8-30. January 17. Available online at: http://www.blm.gov/wo/st/en/info/regulations/Instruction_Memos_and_Bulletins/blm_handbooks.html
- BLM. 1987. Jarbidge Resource Management Plan.
- BLM. 1999. Owyhee Resource Management Plan. BLM Owyhee Field Office, U.S. Department of Interior.
- BLM. 2000. National Scenic and Historic Trails Strategy and Work Plan. Washington, D.C.

- BLM. 2003a. Idaho BLM Special Status Plant Species by District and Field Office. May 20.
- BLM. 2003b. Environmental Assessment for Reconstruction of Cove Recreation Site, C.J. Strike Reservoir. U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Land Management. Lower Snake River District, Four Rivers Field Office, Snake River Birds of Prey National Conservation Area. January 2003. ID 090-03-022.
- BLM. 2004a. *BLM Manual 8100: The Foundations for Managing Cultural Resources*. Available online at: http://www.blm.gov/pgdata/etc/medialib/blm/wo/Information_Resources_Management/policy/blm_manual.Par.71969.File.dat/8100.pdf (accessed June 16, 2010).
- BLM. 2004b. *BLM Manual Section 8110: Identifying and Evaluating Cultural Resources*. Available online at: <http://www.blm.gov/heritage/docum/manual/Binder2-2.pdf> (accessed March 9, 2009).
- BLM. 2004c. *Cultural Class I Regional Overview: Casper Field Office Planning Area*. Casper Field Office, Casper Wyoming.
- BLM. 2005. Land Use Planning Handbook. BLM Handbook H-1601-1. U.S. Department of Interior. March 11.
- BLM. 2006. *Programmatic Agreement Among the Bureau of Land Management, Advisory Council on Historic Preservation, and the National Conference of State Historic Preservation Officers Regarding the Manner in Which BLM Will Meet Its Responsibilities Under the National Historic Preservation Act. State Protocol Between the Wyoming Bureau of Land Management State Director and the Wyoming State Historic Preservation Officer*. Cheyenne, Wyoming. Available online at <http://wyoshpo.state.wy.us/Section106/Protocol.aspx> (accessed July 21, 2010).
- BLM. 2008a. Snake River Birds of Prey National Conservation Area Resource Management Plan and Record of Decision. Boise District Office. September. Available online at: https://eplanning.blm.gov/epl-front-office/projects/lup/35553/41906/44406/Snake_River_Birds_of_Prey_RMP_RoD_2008_508.pdf
- BLM. 2008b. BLM Wyoming State Director's Sensitive Species List (Animals and Plants). November 11.
- BLM. 2008c. Bureau of Land Management National Environmental Policy Act Handbook, H 1790-1. January. Available online at: <http://www.blm.gov/wo/st/en/info/nepa.2.html>
- BLM. 2008d. Record of Decision and Resource Management Plan Amendments for Geothermal Leasing in the Western United States December 2008. BLM-WO-GI-09-003-1800 FES – 08-44.
- BLM. 2008e. BLM National List of Invasive Weed Species of Concern. Available online at: http://www.blm.gov/co/st/en/BLM_Programs/botany/invasiweed.html
- BLM. 2009a. Approved Resource Management Plan Amendments/Record of Decision (ROD) for Designation of Energy Corridors on Bureau of Land Management-Administered Lands in the 11 Western States. BLM/WO-GI-09-005-1800. Washington Office. Signed by Foster L. Wade, Deputy Assistant Secretary, Lands and Minerals Management. Department of the Interior. January 14, 2009.

- BLM. 2009b. Greater Sage-Grouse Habitat Management Policy on Wyoming Bureau of Land Management Administered Public Lands including the Federal Mineral Estate. Instruction Memorandum No. WY-2010-012.
- BLM. 2010. Slickspot Peppergrass Inventory and Clearance Standards. Bureau of Land Management. Boise, Idaho.
- BLM. 2011a. Manual 8320 – Planning for Recreation and Visitor Services. Release 8-81. March 29.
- BLM. 2011b. Framework for Sage-Grouse Impacts Analysis for Interstate Transmission Lines. April 13.
- BLM. 2011c. Greater Sage-Grouse Interim Management Policies and Procedures. Instruction Memorandum No. 2012-043. December 22, 2011. Available online at: http://www.blm.gov/wo/st/en/info/regulations/Instruction_Memos_and_Bulletins/national_instruction/2012/IM_2012-043.html
- BLM. 2011d. BLM National Greater Sage-Grouse Land Use Planning Strategy. Instruction Memorandum 2012-044. December 27, 2011. Available online at: http://www.blm.gov/wo/st/en/info/regulations/Instruction_Memos_and_Bulletins/national_instruction/2012/IM_2012-044.html
- BLM. 2012a. *Management of National Scenic and Historic Trails and Trails under Study or Recommended as Suitable for Congressional Designation (Public)*. BLM Manual 6280.
- BLM. 2012b. Greater Sage-Grouse Habitat Management Policy on Wyoming Bureau of Land Management (BLM) Administered Public Lands Including the Federal Mineral Estate. Instruction Memorandum No. WY-2012-019. February 10, 2012. Available online at: <http://www.blm.gov/style/medialib/blm/wy/resources/efoia/IMs/2012.Par.56874.File.dat/wy2012-019.pdf>
- BLM. 2012c. Manual 6400 – Wild and Scenic Rivers – Policy and Program Direction for Identification, Evaluation, Planning, and Management. Release 6-136. July 31.
- BLM. 2013a. Final Environment Impact Statement. Gateway West Transmission Line Project. Lead Agency: U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Land Management, Wyoming State Office. BLM/WY/PL-13/012+5101. April.
- BLM. 2013b. Record of Decision for the Gateway West Transmission Line Project. Lead Agency: U.S. Department of the Interior, Bureau of Land Management, Wyoming State Office. Case File Number WYW-174598; IDI-35849. November 12. Available online at: <http://www.blm.gov/wy/st/en/info/NEPA/documents/cfo/gateway-west/ROD.html>
- BLM. 2013c. Regional Mitigation Manual Section (P). Draft MS-1794. Attachment 1 to Instruction Memorandum No. 2013-142. Available online at: http://www.blm.gov/id/st/en/prog/nepa_register/gateway-west/Documents.html
- BLM. 2013d. Appendix L - National Scenic and Historic Trails. Final EIS and Proposed RMP Amendments, SunZia Southwest Transmission Project. June.
- BLM. 2014. Idaho BLM office. Sensitive Species. Available online at: http://www.blm.gov/id/st/en/environmental_education/BLM-Idaho_nature/wildlife/sensitive_species.html (Accessed December 22, 2014).

- BLM. 2015a. Jarbidge Record of Decision and Approved Resource Management Plan. Jarbidge Field Office, Twin Falls District. September. Available online at: <https://eplanning.blm.gov/epl-front-office/eplanning/planAndProjectSite.do?methodName=dispatchToPatternPage¤tPageId=48879>
- BLM. 2015b. Record of Decision and Approved Resource Management Plan Amendments for the Great Basin Region, Including the Greater Sage-Grouse Sub-Regions of Idaho and Southwestern Montana Nevada and Northeastern California Oregon Utah. September 2015.
- BLM. 2015c. BLM Idaho Special Status Plant List, Final. October 9, 2015.
- BLM. n.d. BLM Idaho Recreation Guide Campgrounds, Site and Destinations. U.S. Department of Interior, Idaho State Office, Boise, Idaho. Available online at: http://www.blm.gov/style/medialib/blm/id/publications.Par.69670.File.dat/RecreationSummary_Final-small.pdf
- BLM and IOCTA (Idaho Chapter Oregon-California Trails Association). 2009. Main Oregon Trail Backcountry Byway: Three Island Crossing to Bonneville Point. Available online at: http://www.fs.usda.gov/Internet/FSE_DOCUMENTS/stelprdb5161089.pdf
- BLM and Office of the Solicitor. 2001. The Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976 As Amended. Washington, D.C., U.S. Department of the Interior. October. Available online at: <http://www.blm.gov/flpma/FLPMA.pdf>.
- BLM and USFWS (U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service). 2010. Memorandum of Understanding between the U.S. Department of the Interior Bureau of Land Management and the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service to Promote the Conservation of Migratory Birds. April 12.
- Bowers, A.W., and C.N. Savage. 1962. Primitive Man on Brown's Bench. Idaho Bureau of Mines and Geology, Information Circular No. 14, Moscow.
- BOR (Bureau of Reclamation). 2011. Bureau of Reclamation Hydroelectric Powerplants Listed by Name. Available online at <http://www.usbr.gov/power/data/faclname.html>
- BPA (Bonneville Power Administration). 2012a. Letter Regional Customers, Stakeholders, and other Interested Parties on Prioritization of Options for Service to Southeast Idaho. October 2.
- BPA. 2012b. Letter requesting comments on options for service to Southeast Idaho. Available online at: http://transmission.bpa.gov/Customer_Forum/se_idaho/docs/SILS-CommentPeriodLetter_20120806.pdf and http://transmission.bpa.gov/Customer_Forum/se_idaho/docs/SILS-CommentPeriod-SupportingDocumentation%20_20120806.pdf
- Brenneman, Rick. 2014. Personal communication (phone conversation) between Rick Brenneman, the Idaho Woody Biomass Utilization Partnership, and Suzy Cavanagh, Tetra Tech. December 19.
- Bunting, S.C., and E.K. Strand. 2008. Land Cover Classification of Western Juniper Zone in the Owyhee Upland Area. University of Idaho, Department of Rangeland Ecology and Management, Moscow, Idaho.
- Butler, B.R. 1965. A Report on Investigations at an Early Man Site Near Lake Channel, Southeastern Idaho. *Tebiwa* 8 (2):1-20.

- Butler, B.R. 1978. *A Guide to Understanding Idaho Archaeology (Third Edition): The Upper Snake and Salmon River Country*. Idaho State Historic Preservation Office, Boise.
- Butler, B.R. 1986. Prehistory of the Snake and Salmon River Area. In *Handbook of North American Indians*, Volume 11: Great Basin, edited by Warren d'Azevedo, pp. 127-134. Smithsonian Institution, Washington, D.C.
- California Climate Action Registry. 2009a. General Reporting Protocol. Reporting Entity-Wide Greenhouse Gas Emissions. Version 3.1. January.
- California Climate Action Registry. 2009b. Power Generation/Electric Utility Reporting Protocol. Reporting Entity-Wide Greenhouse Gas Emissions Produced by Electric Power Generators and Electric Utilities. Version 1.1. May.
- California ISO Corporation. 2005. Report on Pacific Intertie Loss with Subsequent Load Shedding Event. November.
- Canyon County Parks, Recreation and Waterways. 2008. *Celebration Park*. Available online at: <http://canyonco.org/parks.aspx>. Accessed September 22, 2008.
- CCS (Center for Climate Strategies). 2010. Final Idaho Greenhouse Gas Inventory and Reference Case Projections 1990-2025. Prepared for Idaho Department of Environmental Quality. July. Available online at: <http://www.climatestrategies.us/library/library/view/1099>
- CEQ (Council on Environmental Quality). 1986. Regulations for Implementing the Procedural Provisions of the National Environmental Policy Act. 40 CFR Part 1500-1508, promulgated 1978.
- CEQ. 1997a. Environmental Justice Guidance under the National Environmental Policy Act. Executive Office of the President. Washington, D.C. December 10. Available online at: <http://www.epa.gov/compliance/resources/policies/ej/index.html>
- CEQ. 1997b. Considering Cumulative Effects under the National Environmental Policy Act, January.
- City of Kuna. 2009a. Letter from Steven Hasson, Director of Planning Services (Kuna), to Walt George, BLM, concerning the Administrative Draft EIS. June 17.
- Connelly, J. W., S.T. Knick, M.A. Schroeder, S.J. Stiver, and Western Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies. 2004. Conservation Assessment of Greater Sage-grouse and Sagebrush Habitats. All U.S. Government Documents (Utah Regional Depository). Paper 73. Available online at: <http://digitalcommons.usu.edu/govdocs/73>
- Connelly, J.W., M.A. Schroeder, A.R. Sands, and C.E. Braun. 2000. Guidelines for management of greater sage grouse populations and habitats. *Wildlife Society Bulletin* 28(4):967-985.
- Cox, R.D., and V.J. Anderson. 2004. Increasing Native Diversity of Cheatgrass-Dominated Rangeland through Assisted Succession. *Journal of Rangeland Management* 57:203–210.
- Cressman, L.S. 1943. Results of Recent Archaeological Research in the Northern Great Basin Region of South Central Oregon. Proceedings of American Philosophical Society 86 (2): 236-246. Philadelphia.
- Davis, O.K. 1984. Multiple Thermal Maxima during the Holocene. *Science* 255: 617-619.

- Davis, O. K., J. C. Sheppard, and S. Robertson. 1986. Contrasting Climatic Histories for the Snake River Plain, Idaho, Resulting from Multiple Thermal Maxima. *Quaternary Research* 26: 321-339.
- DeLorme. 2000. DeLorme Gazetteer for Wyoming and Idaho.
- DOE (U.S. Department of Energy). 2003. Map prepared by Patrick Laney and Julie Brizzee at the Idaho National Engineering and Environmental Laboratory for the U.S. Department of Energy Office of Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy Geothermal Technologies Program. Idaho Geothermal Resources Publication No. - INEEL/MIS-2002-1618 Rev. 2. November.
- DOE. 2009. 2008 Renewable Energy Data Book. July 2009. DOE/GO-102009-2827. http://www1.eere.energy.gov/geothermal/pdfs/data_book.pdf
- DOE and BLM (lead agencies). 2008. Programmatic Environmental Impact Statement for the Designation of Energy Corridors on Federal Land in the 11 Western States (DOE/EIS-0386). November. Available online at <http://corridoreis.anl.gov/index.cfm>.
- DOI (Department of the Interior). 2015. Chapter 6: Implementing Mitigation at the Landscape-scale. Public Lands Series, Part 600, Public Land Policy. 600 DM 6. October 23, 2015. Available online at <https://www.doi.gov/sites/doi.gov/files/uploads/TRS%20and%20Chapter%20FINAL.pdf>.
- Dort, W., Jr. 1968. Paleoclimatic Implications of Soil Structures at the Wasden Site (Owl Cave). *Tebiwā* 11 (1): 31-38.
- ECS (Environmental Conservation Services, Inc.). 2009. Re: Proposed Alternative to the Midpoint-Hemingway Route Identified in the Gateway West Transmission Line (Treasure Valley Subsegment corridor (8g, 8h, 8j, 8k, 8l, 8m, 8n, 8p, 11). July 10.
- EIA (Energy Information Administration). 1999. Natural Gas 1998 Issues and Trends. April. http://www.eia.doe.gov/oil_gas/natural_gas/analysis_publications/natural_gas_1998_issues_and_trends/it98.html
- EIA. 2010. Annual Energy Outlook 2010 With Projections to 2035. DOE/EIA-0383(2010). April 2010. Available online at <http://www.eia.doe.gov/oiaf/aeo/>
- Eichorst, J. 2011. Pieces to the Puzzle: Rediscovering Idaho's North Alternate Oregon Trail. *Overland Journal: Quarterly Journal of the Oregon-California Trails Association* 29(2):48-67.
- Elmore County. 2014. Elmore County 2014 Comprehensive Plan. Available online at: <http://www.elmorecounty.org/Land%20Use/comp-plan2013.html>
- EMSI and Drake Cooper. 2012. A Report on the Economic Impact of Travel and Tourism in Idaho 2011. Available online at: <http://commerce.idaho.gov/tourism-resources/tourism-industry-development/research>
- Erickson, Wallace P., Gregory D. Johnson, and David P. Young Jr. 2005. A Summary and Comparison of Bird Mortality from Anthropogenic Causes with an Emphasis on Collisions. Bird Conservation Implementation in the Americas: Proceedings 3rd International Partners in Flight Conference 2002, C.J. Ralph and T. D. Rich, Editors. USDA Forest Service Gen. Tech. Rep. PSW-GTR-191.
- Esri. 2011. ArcGIS Online World Imagery Basemap. Available online at: <http://www.esri.com/data/imagery> (Accessed December 2014).

- Fenneman, N.M. 1931. *Physiography of Western United States*. London: McGraw Hill.
- FERC (Federal Energy Regulatory Commission). 2008. Order-890. Pro Forma Open Access Transmission Tariff, Appendix C.
- Fisher, H., L. Eslick, and M. Seyfried. 1996. Edaphic Factors that Characterize the Distribution of *Lepidium papilliferum*. Idaho Bureau of Land Management. Technical Bulletin No. 96-6. 23 pp.
- Fluckiger, J. 2015a. Outdoor Recreation Planner. Morley Nelson Snake River Birds of Prey National Conservation Area. Personal communication with J. Crookston, Tetra Tech. January 21.
- Fluckiger, J. 2015b. Outdoor Recreation Planner. Morley Nelson Snake River Birds of Prey National Conservation Area. Personal communication with R.Katz, Tetra Tech. June 10.
- Forest Service (U.S. Department of Agriculture Forest Service). 2003. Guidance for Aquatic Species Passage Design. Forest Service Northern Region & Intermountain Region. Missoula, Montana and Ogden, Utah. Available online at : http://fsweb.r1.fs.fed.us/wildlife/wwfrp/fisheries/Fish_Passage_Web_Page.htm
- Fowler, C.S., and Liljeblad, S. 1986. Northern Paiute. In Handbook of North American Indians, Vol. 11. Edited by William C. Sturtevent, Smithsonian Institution, Washington, D.C.
- Franzen, J.G. 1981. Southeastern Idaho Cultural Resources Overview, Burley and Idaho Falls Districts: Final Report R-2196. Commonwealth Associates, Jackson, Michigan. Submitted to U.S. Bureau of Land Management.
- Gardner, R.L., T.A. Harris, and C. Chambers. 2012. The Economic Impact of the Idaho National Guard at Gowen Field and the Orchard Training Center. 56 pp.
- Gates, K.K., and B.L. Kerans. 2010. Snake River Physa, *Physa (Haitia) natricina*, Survey and Study: Final Report. Work performed and completed under Bureau of Reclamation Agreement 1425-06FC1S202.
- GEA (Geothermal Energy Association). 2009. U.S. Geothermal Power Production and Development Update March 2009. http://www.geo-energy.org/publications/reports/Industry_Update_March_Final.pdf
- Gerrard, Darrell T. 2010. Affidavit. Testimony before the Utah Facility Review Board. Rocky Mountain Power v. Tooele County. August 4. Available online at: <http://psc.utah.gov/utilities/electric/elecindx/2010/1003539indx.html>
- Giesen, K. M., and J. W. Connelly. 1993. Guidelines for Management of Columbian sharp-tailed grouse Habitats. *Wildlife Society Bulletin* 21(3): 325–333.
- Goldsmith, W., M. Silva, and C. Fischenich. 2001. Determining Optimal Degree of Soil Compaction for Balancing Mechanical Stability and Plant Growth Capacity. ERDC TN-EMRRP-SR-26. US Army Engineer Research and Development Center, Vicksburg, Mississippi.
- Gray, D. 2005. *Toano Freight Wagon Road Historic District, National Register Nomination Form*. Frontier Historical Consultants, Grandview, Idaho.
- Green, Thomas L., and Glenda L. Torgeson. 1977. [Confidential Site] National Register Nomination Form. On file at the Idaho State Historic Preservation Office.

- Green, T.J. 1982. House Form and Variability at Givens Hot Springs, Southwest, Idaho. *Idaho Archaeologist* 6 (1-2):33-44. Caldwell.
- Gruhn, R. 1961a. The Archaeology of Wilson Butte Cave, South-Central Idaho. Occasional Papers of the Idaho State College Museum No. 6.
- Gruhn, R. 1961b. A Collection of Artifacts from Pence-Duerig Cave in South-Central Idaho. *Tebiwa* 4 (1): 1-24.
- Harrell, L. 1996. 48LN3203/48UT1885 Wyoming Cultural Properties site form. Bureau of Land Management, Kemmerer Field Office. Form on file at the Wyoming Cultural Records Office, Laramie, Wyoming.
- Henderson, K.H., M. Meier, B. Shaw, G.C. Tucker, J. McNutt, K. Bedingfield, T. Spivey, E. Rogers, and E. Dawson. 2009. Gateway West Transmission Line Project Cultural Resource Literature Review Wyoming. URS Corporation. Prepared for Tetrattech. On file at Wyoming BLM.
- Holmer, R.N. 1986. Common Projectile Points of the Intermountain West. In *Anthropology of the Desert West: Essays in Honor of Jesse D. Jennings*, edited by Carol J. Condie and Don D. Fowler, 99, 89-115. University of Utah Anthropological Papers No. 110. Salt Lake City.
- Holmes, Kenneth L., ed. 2011. *Best of Covered Wagon Women: Emigrant Girls on the Overland Trails*. University of Oklahoma Press, Norman, Oklahoma.
- Homan, R. 2015. Personal communication between R. Homan, Outdoor Recreation Planner, Owyhee Field Office, U.S. Bureau of Land Management, and R. Katz, Tetra Tech. May 14.
- Hoobles, M. 2010. Personal communication (phone conversation) with Mathew Hoobles, State Coordinator for the Wyoming State Engineers Office, and John Crookston, Tetra Tech. June 9.
- Houde, G. 2012. Personal communication (phone conversation) between Gary Houde, Senior Research Analyst, Idaho Tax Commission, and Rachael Katz, Tetra Tech. August 1.
- Hughes, R.E., and R.L. Smith. 1993. *Archaeology, Geology, and Geochemistry in Obsidian Provenance Studies*. Geological Society of America Special Paper 283.
- Hutchison, D.J., and L.R. Jones (eds). 1993. *Emigrant Trails of Southern Idaho*. Adventures in the Past – Idaho Cultural Resource Series, Number 1. Joint publication of USDI Bureau of Land Management and Idaho State Historical Society.
- Idaho Department of Labor. 2015a. City Population Estimates, 2011 to 2014. Available online at: <http://lmi.idaho.gov>
- Idaho Department of Labor. 2015b. County Population Estimates, 2011 to 2014. Available online at: <http://lmi.idaho.gov>
- Idaho Department of Labor. 2015c. March Unemployment at Seven-Year Low as More Idahoans Seek Work April 17. Available online at: <http://lmi.idaho.gov>
- Idaho Department of Labor. 2015d. Local Area Unemployment Statistics. Monthly Labor Data. Labor Market Information. April 17. Available online at: <http://lmi.idaho.gov>

- Idaho Department of Parks and Recreation. 2013. Idaho OHV Registration by Residence 2008-2012. Prepared by Jeff Cook, Outdoor Recreation Analyst. July 16. Available online at: <http://parksandrecreation.idaho.gov/about-parks-recreation>
- Idaho Heritage Trust. 2015. Historic Guffey Bridge. Available online at: http://www.idahoheritage.org/assets/popups/ac/ac_guffey.html (accessed July 6, 2015).
- Idaho Office of Energy Resources. 2009. Geothermal Web page. <http://www.energy.idaho.gov/renewableenergy/geothermal.htm> (accessed March 5, 2010).
- Idaho State Board of Land Commissioners. 2007. State Trust Lands Asset Management Plan. December. Available online at: http://www.idl.idaho.gov/am/upd073008/Final_AM_Plan_wEFIB.pdf
- Idaho State Historical Society Reference Series. 1968. Three Island Crossing. No. 185. Available online at: <http://history.idaho.gov/sites/default/files/uploads/reference-series/0185.pdf>
- Idaho State Tax Commission. 2003. An Educational Guide to Operating Property in the State of Idaho. Available online at: http://tax.idaho.gov/propertytax/pt_brochures.htm (accessed on September 25, 2008).
- Idaho State Tax Commission. 2011. 2011 Annual Report. Available online at http://tax.idaho.gov/reports/EPB00033_11-30-2011.pdf
- Idaho State Tax Commission. 2013. Sales and Use Tax Returns Filed by County 07/01/2013 to 09/30/2013. Available online at: <http://tax.idaho.gov/search-reports.cfm>
- Idaho State Tax Commission. 2014. Sales and Use Tax Returns Filed by County 10/01/2013 to 06/30/2014. Available online at: <http://tax.idaho.gov/search-reports.cfm>
- Idaho State Tax Commission. 2015. County Value and Property Tax Data for 2014. Data provided by Gary Houde, Senior Research Analyst. January 22.
- IDEQ (Idaho Department of Environmental Quality). 2005. Catalog of Stormwater Best Management Practices for Idaho Cities and Counties. IDEQ Water Quality Division. Volume 2.
- IDFG. 2006. Conservation Plan for the Greater Sage-grouse in Idaho. Final, July 2006.
- IDFG. 2014. Idaho Fish and Wildlife Information System, Species Diversity Database, Idaho Natural Heritage Data. Available online at: <https://fishandgame.idaho.gov/ifwis/portal/form/obtain-information> (Accessed December 28, 2014).
- IDFG. 2015. Idaho Birding Trail. Available online at: <http://fishandgame.idaho.gov/ifwis/ibt/>
- IDWR (Idaho Department of Water Resources). 2009. Idaho's Geothermal Resources. Web page. Available online at http://www.idwr.idaho.gov/waterinformation/GeothermalResources/geo_default.htm
- IEEE (Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers). 1986. IEEE Standard Procedures for Measurement of Radio Noise from Overhead Power Lines and Substations. ANSI/IEEE Std. 430-1986, New York, NY. (see also) IEEE Committee Report. March/April 1971. Radio Noise Design Guide for High Voltage

- Transmission Lines. IEEE Transactions on Power Apparatus and Systems, PAS-90 (No. 2, March/April):833-842.
- IPC. 2010. Data Request 13, question 11 in project record. E-mail from Todd Adams, Idaho Power, received July 22.
- IPC. 2011a. 2011 Integrated Resource Plan. Boise, Idaho. June. Available online at <http://www.idahopower.com/pdfs/AboutUs/PlanningForFuture/irp/2011/2011IRPFINAL.pdf>
- IPC. 2011b. Hydroelectric. Available on IPC Web site at: <http://www.idahopower.com/AboutUs/OurPowerPlants/Hydroelectric/hydroelectric.cfm>
- IPC. 2015. Our Power Plants [Internet]. Available online at: <https://www.idahopower.com/AboutUs/EnergySources/OurPowerPlants/default.cfm> (accessed January 2015).
- IPUC (Idaho Public Utilities Commission). 2014. Idaho Power Submits Applications for Sales Agreements with 11 Solar Projects. November 14.
- ISDA (Idaho State Department of Agriculture). 2015. Idaho's 65 Noxious Weeds. Available online at: <http://www.agri.state.id.us/Categories/PlantsInsects/NoxiousWeeds/watchlist.php> (Accessed January 9, 2015).
- ISHS (Idaho State Historical Society). 1971. *Stage Lines – Owyhee*. Idaho State Historical Society Reference Series Number 145, Boise, Idaho. Electronic document, www.idahohistory.net/reference_series.html, accessed February 2008.
- ISHS. 1993. *Boise, Nampa and Owyhee Railroad*. Reference Series: 218.
- ISHS. 1995. *Pioneer Emigrant Traffic to City of Rocks*. Reference Series: Number 632.
- ITD (Idaho Transportation Department). 2010. Traffic Statistics, Highway Data, Bridge Conditions, and More. Statistics and Information. Available online at: <http://itd.idaho.gov/highways/>
- ITD. 2011. Idaho's Scenic Byways. Western Heritage Historic Byway. Available online at: <http://www.idahobyways.gov/byways/western-heritage.aspx>
- Jackson, R., J. Spidell, D. Kennelly-Spidell, and A. Kovak. 2009. A Historic Context for Native American Procurement of Obsidian in the State of Utah. Pacific Legacy, Inc., Cameron Park, CA.
- Jennings, J.D. 1957. Danger Cave. University of Utah Anthropological Papers No. 27. Salt Lake City.
- Jennings, J.D. 1964. The Desert West. In *Prehistoric Man in the New World*, edited by Jesse D. Jennings and Edward Norbeck, pp. 149-174. University of Chicago Press, Chicago.
- Jennings, J.D. 1986. Prehistory: Introduction. In *Handbook of North American Indians*, Vol. 11, Great Basin edited by Warren d'Azevedo, pp. 113-119. Smithsonian Institution, Washington D.C.
- Jones, G.T., C. Beck, E.E. Jones, and R. Hughes. 2003. Lithic Source Use and Paleoarchaic Foraging Territories in the Great Basin. *American Antiquity* 68:5-38.

- Jones, L. 1982a. *Dorsey's Ferry and Granview Ferry*. Idaho State Historical Society Reference Series Number 753, Boise, Idaho.
- Kantola, A. 2010. Personal communication (phone conversation) between Angela Kantola, the Upper Colorado Endangered Fish Recovery Program, and John Crookston, Tetra Tech. June 8.
- Keebaugh, J. 2010. Idaho Power Company Physidae 1995-2003 Review Notes.
- Kelly, B. 2011. Idaho National Guard Input for Gateway West Project. Personal communication between Colonel Bernard Kelly, Joint Installation Director and Cecil Werven, Realty Specialist, BLM. April 8.
- Knick, S.T., S.E. Hanser, R.F. Miller, D.A. Pyke, M.J. Wisdom, S.P. Finn, E.T. Rinkes, and C.J. Henny. 2010. Ecological Influence and Pathways of Land Use in Sagebrush. Pp. In *Greater Sage-Grouse: Ecology and Conservation of a Landscape Species and Its Habitats*, S.T. Knick and J.W. Connelly (editors), 203–251. Studies in Avian Biology (vol. 38), University of California Press, Berkeley, CA.
- Kramer, Terry. 2009. Personal communication between Terry Kramer, Twin Falls County Commissioner, and Jim Nickerson, Tetra Tech. December.
- La Salle, M.E. 2011. *Emigrants on the Overland Trail: The Wagon Trains of 1848*. Truman State University Press, Kirksville, Missouri.
- Lefcourt, A.M. 1991. Effects of Electrical Voltage/Current on Farm Animals: How to Detect and Remedy Problems. U.S. Department of Agriculture, Agricultural Handbook No. 696, 142 pp.
- Lowie, R. 1909. The Northern Shoshone. *Anthropological Papers of the American Museum of Natural History*, Vol. 2, Pt. 2. American Museum Press, New York, New York.
- Lowie, R. 1924. Notes on Shoshonean Ethnography. *Anthropological Papers of the American Museum of Natural History*, Vol. 20, Pt. 3. American Museum Press, New York, New York.
- Makela, P., and Major, D. 2012. A Framework to Identify Greater Sage-Grouse Preliminary Priority Habitat and Preliminary General Habitat in Idaho. White Paper, USDI BLM, Boise, ID.
- Manville, A.M. II. 2005. Bird Strikes and Electrocutions at Power Lines, Communication Towers, and Wind Turbines: State of The Art and State Of The Science – next steps toward mitigation. Bird Conservation Implementation in the Americas: Proceedings 3rd International Partners in Flight Conference 2002, C.J. Ralph and T. D. Rich, Editors. U.S.D.A. Forest Service General Technical Report PSW-GTR-191, Pacific Southwest Research Station, Albany, CA: 1051-1064.
- McBride, S.A., K.S. Myers, R.F. Jeffers, M.M. Plum, R.J. Turk, and L.R. Zirker. 2008. The Cost of Not Building Transmission: Economic Impact of Proposed Transmission Line Projects for the Pacific NorthWest Economic Region. Idaho National Laboratory. Prepared for the Pacific Northwest Economic Region under DOE Idaho Operations Office Contract DE-AC07-05ID14517. Available online at: http://pnwersenergyhorizon.com/files/PNWERReport_Rev2c_Final_16Jul08_ntwtm3.pdf
- Meatte, L. 1990. Prehistory of the Western Snake River Basin. *Occasional Papers of the Idaho Museum of Natural History*, Number 35, Pocatello, Idaho.

- Meints, D.R. 1991. Seasonal Movements, Habitat Use, and Productivity of Columbian Sharp-tailed Grouse in Southeastern Idaho. M.S. Thesis, University of Idaho, Moscow. 74 pp.
- Meyer, S.E., and P.S. Allen. 2005. *Lepidium Papilliferum* Soil and Seed Bank Characterization on the Orchard Training Area. Unpublished report. 9 pp.
- Miller, S. 1972. Weston Canyon Rockshelter: Big-Game Hunting in Southeastern Idaho. Unpublished Master's Thesis, Idaho State University, Pocatello, Idaho.
- Murphy, R., and Y. Murphy. 1960. Shoshone-Bannock Subsistence and Society. UC-AR, Vol. 16, No. 7, pp. 293-338. Berkeley, California.
- Murphy, R., and Y. Murphy. 1986. Northern Shoshone and Bannock. In Great Basin, Volume 11 of the Handbook of North American Indians, edited by Warren L. D'Azevedo. Smithsonian Institution, Washington, D.C.
- Myler C., G. Mladenka, and G. Minshall. 2007. Trend Analysis Shows Decline of an Endangered Thermophilic Springsnail (*Pyrgulopsis bruneauensis*) in Southwestern Idaho. *Western North American Naturalist* 67(2) 199-205.
- Naiman, R.J., H. Decamps, and M.E. McClain. 2005. *Riparia: Ecology, Conservation, and Management of Streamside Communities*. Elsevier Academic Press. Massachusetts.
- National Invasive Species Information Center. 2008. Invasive Species. Available online at <http://alic.arid.arizona.edu/invasive/sub2/index.shtml>
- NERC (North American Electricity Reliability Corporation). 2012. About NERC and Reliability Standards. Pamphlet. Available online at: <http://www.nerc.com/files/About-NERC.pdf>
- Nilsson, E., R. Bevill, and M.S. Kelly. 2009. *Class I Existing Information Inventory, Gateway West Transmission Line Project, Idaho Portion*. Unpublished report submitted to Idaho Power Company and BLM Idaho State Office by URS Corporation, Portland, Oregon.
- NPS (National Park Service). 1991. Guidelines for Completion of National Register of Historic Places forms. National Register Bulletin 16A.
- NPS. 1998. *Management and Use Plan Update Final Environmental Impact Statement: Oregon National Historic Trail Mormon Pioneer National Historic Trail*.
- NPS. 1999. Draft Comprehensive Management and Use Plan Update and Draft Environmental Impact Statement Oregon National Historic Trail and Mormon Pioneer National Historic Trail. U.S. Department of the Interior.
- NPS. 2000. *Guidelines for Evaluating and Registering Archeological Properties Bulletin*. National Park Service, National Register of Historic Places, Washington, D. C.
- NPS. 2008. *National Historic Trails Auto Tour Route Interpretive Guide: Along the Snake River Plain through Idaho*.
- NPS. 2010. National Register of Historic Places. Available online at: <http://nrhp.focus.nps.gov/natregsearchresult.do?fullresult=true&recordid=0>. (accessed September 1, 2010).
- NPS. 2011. *Scoping Report: Oregon, California, Mormon Pioneer, and Pony Express National Historic Trails Feasibility Study Update and Revision/Environmental Assessment*.

- NPS. 2013. National Trails System Act (Public Law 90-543, as amended through Public Law 111-11, March 30, 2009). United States Code, Volume 16, Sections 1241-1251. <http://www.nps.gov/nts/legislation.html>, accessed January 4, 2014.
- NRCS (U.S. Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service). 2015a. Ecological Sites. Available online at: <http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail//?cid=stelprdb1068392> (Accessed January 9, 2015).
- NRCS. 2015b. What are Ecological Site Descriptions (ESDs)? Available online at: <http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/technical/ecoscience/desc/> (Accessed January 9, 2015).
- NRCS. 2015c. The PLANTS Database. Available online at: <http://plants.usda.gov/java/> (Accessed: January 14, 2015).
- Owyhee County. 2010. Owyhee County Comprehensive Plan. Adopted by Resolution 02-04 February 11, 2002. Amended by Resolution 10-21. August 9, 2010. Available online at: <http://www.owyheecounty.net/ComprehensivePlan.pdf>
- PacifiCorp. 2011. 2011 Integrated Resources Plan. Volumes I and II. Filed March 31, 2011, with Idaho, Oregon, Utah, Washington and Wyoming public utilities commissions. Portland, OR. Available online at <http://www.rockymountainpower.net/about/irp.html>
- Palazzo, A.J., C.E. Clapp, N. Senesi, M.H.B. Hayes, T.J. Cary, J.-D. Mao, and T.L. Bashore. 2008. Isolation and Characterization of Humic Acids in Idaho Slickspot Soils. *Soil Science* 173: 375-386.
- Pavesic, M.G. 1983. The Western Idaho Archaic Burial Complex; Abstracts of Papers, 34-36. Paper presented at the 36th Annual Northwest Anthropological Conference, Boise, Idaho.
- PennWell. 2008. Proprietary GIS data. See www.mapsearch.com
- Planmakers and J-U-B Engineers, Inc. 2004. Western Heritage Historic Byway Corridor Management Plan. September. Available online at: http://itd.idaho.gov/planning/byways/scenic/Western_Heritage_CMP.pdf
- Planmakers Planning & Urban Design and Taylor Planning. 2008. Oregon Trail Bear Lake Scenic Byway Corridor Management Plan. Boise, Idaho. Taylor Planning.
- Platts. 2009. Vector Digital Data, obtained and used under license from Platts, a Division of The McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc. <http://www.gisdata.platts.com>
- Plew, M.G. 2000. *The Archaeology of the Snake River Plain*. Boise State University, Boise, Idaho.
- Postema, Angela. 2010. E-mail to S. Flinders, Tetra Tech, from A. Postema, U.S. Air Force. January 29.
- Rau, Weldon Willis. 2001. *Surviving the Oregon Trail 1852*. Washington State University Press, Pullman, Washington.
- Regan, H.M., J.B. Crookston, R. Swab, J. Franklin, and D.M. Lawson. 2010. Habitat fragmentation and altered fire regime create trade-offs for an obligate seeding shrub. *Ecology* 91(4): 1114–1123.

- Root, Matthew J., Daryl E. Ferguson, Sarah M. Moore, and David Albaugh. 2006. Site Form for 10OE2840. Intermountain Antiquities Computer System (IMACS). Form on file at Idaho State Historic Preservation Office, Boise, Idaho.
- Rudolph, T. (editor). 1995. The Hetrick Site: 11,000 Years of Prehistory in the Weiser River Valley. Science Applications International Corporation, Boise, Idaho. Prepared for Idaho Department of Transportation.
- Sadek-Kooros, H. 1966. Jaguar Cave: An Early Man Site in the Beaverhead Mountains of Idaho. Unpublished Master's thesis, Columbia University, New York City, New York.
- Schlissel, Lillian. 2004. *Women's Diaries of the Westward Journey*. Schocken Books, New York.
- Schweigert, K.P. 1998. *Historical Evaluation Western Area Power Administration Facilities, Colorado, Wyoming, Nebraska, Utah*. Western Area Power Administration Rocky Mountain Region, Loveland, Colorado.
- Sheley, R., and J. Petroff. 1999. *Biology and Management of Noxious Rangeland Weeds*. Oregon State University Press, Corvallis, Oregon.
- Shimkin, D.B. 1986. Eastern Shoshone. In *Great Basin*, edited by Warren d'Azevedo, pp. 308-335. Handbook of North American Indians, Vol. 11, William C. Sturtevant, general editor, Smithsonian Institution, Washington, D.C.
- Shirley, Gayle Corbett. 1998. *More Than Petticoats: Remarkable Oregon Women*. Globe Pequot, Guilford, Connecticut.
- Simms, S.R. 2008. *Ancient Peoples of the Great Basin and Colorado Plateau*. Left Coast Press, Walnut Creek, California.
- Simpson, Patrick. 2001. *Whither Thou Goest*. iUniverse.
- Stainbrook, J. 1994. 48SW10055 Wyoming Cultural Properties site form. Archaeological Services Western Wyoming College, Rock Springs.
- Steward, J.H. 1938. Basin-Plateau Aboriginal Sociopolitical Groups. Bulletin of the American Bureau of Ethnology, Washington, D.C.
- Stewart, O.C. 1939. The Northern Paiute Bands. University of California Anthropological Records Vol. 2, No. 3, pp. 127-49. Berkeley, California.
- Stube, C.J.K. 2012. Interactions between *Bromus Tectorum* (Cheatgrass) and Native Ruderal Species in Ecological Restoration. Master's Thesis. Colorado State University. Fort Collins, Colorado.
- Swanson, E. 1972. National Register of Historic Places Inventory Form, Wilson Butte Cave (10JE6). On file at the Idaho State Historical Society, Boise.
- Swanson, E.H., Jr. 1974. The Snake River Plain. *Idaho Yesterdays* 18 (2):2-12.
- Swanson, E.H., R. Powers, and A.L. Bryan. 1964. The Material Culture of the 1959 Southwestern Idaho Survey. *Tebiwa* 7(2):1-27.

- Tate, M.J., B.P. O'Neil, R.J. Mutaw, and G.C. Tucker Jr. 1989. *Archaeological Studies at the New Denver International Airport, Phase I. Denver County, Colorado*. Unpublished report prepared for Dames & Moore by Powers Elevation Co., Aurora, Colorado.
- Taylor Planning Chartered and Planmakers. 2009. Snake River Canyon Scenic Byway Corridor Management Plan. November.
- Tetra Tech. 2009. Scoping Report. Gateway West Transmission Line Project. Prepared for Bureau of Land Management, Cheyenne, Wyoming by Tetra Tech, Boise Idaho. Tetra Tech Project No. 106-3594. December 22. Available online at: http://www.wy.blm.gov/nepa/cfodocs/gateway_west/documents.html
- Tetra Tech. 2010. Vegetation and Habitat Mapping Baseline Technical Report. Gateway West Transmission Line Project. Prepared for Bureau of Land Management, Cheyenne, Wyoming by Tetra Tech, Boise, Idaho. Tetra Tech Report No. 4040.
- Tetra Tech. 2013. Biological Assessment of Threatened and Endangered Wildlife, Fish, and Plant Species for the Gateway West Transmission Line Project. Prepared by Tetra Tech, Bothell, Washington. March.
- Tetra Tech and URS. 2011. *Trails of the West: A Review and Evaluation of Historic Trails in Wyoming and Idaho Along the Proposed Gateway West Transmission Line Project*.
- U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis. 2012. CA25N NAICS (2011) - Total full-time and part-time employment by industry. Available online at www.bea.gov
- U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis. 2014. CA25N NAICS (2013) - Total full-time and part-time employment by industry. Available online at www.bea.gov
- U.S. Census Bureau. 2000. P1. Total Population. Census 2000 Summary File 1 (SF 1) 100-Percent Data. Available online at www.census.gov. Accessed on November 1, 2010.
- U.S. Census Bureau. 2008. Table 1. Projections of the Population and Components of Change for the United States: 2010 to 2050 (NP2008-T1). Release Date: August 14, 2008. Available online at: <http://www.census.gov> (accessed March 2009).
- U.S. Census Bureau. 2011a. Table P2. Hispanic or Latino, and Not Hispanic or Latino by Race. 2010 Census Redistricting Data (Public Law 94-171) Summary File. Available online at: www.factfinder2.census.gov
- U.S. Census Bureau. 2011d. Table 1: 2010 Poverty and Median Income Estimates – Counties. Small Area Estimates Branch. November. Available online at: <http://www.census.gov/did/www/saipe/data/statecounty/data/2010.html>
- U.S. Census Bureau. 2011b. Table QT-PL: Race, Hispanic or Latino, Age, and Housing Occupancy: 2010. Available online at: www.factfinder2.census.gov
- U.S. Census Bureau. 2012a. Table 4: Annual Estimates of the Population for Incorporated Places in Idaho, Listed Alphabetically: April 1, 2000 to July 1, 2009 (SUB-EST2011-04-16). Available online at www.census.gov. Accessed on July 12, 2012.
- U.S. Census Bureau. 2012b. Table 4: Annual Estimates of the Population for Incorporated Places in Wyoming, Listed Alphabetically: April 1, 2000 to July 1, 2009 (SUB-EST2011-04-56). Available online at www.census.gov. Accessed on July 12, 2012.
- U.S. Census Bureau. 2012c. Annual Resident Population Estimates, Estimated Components of Resident Population Change, and Rates of the Components of Resident Population

- Change for States and Counties: April 1, 2000 to July 1, 2010 (CO-EST2010-ALLDATA). Available online at www.census.gov. Accessed on July 16, 2012.
- U.S. Census Bureau. 2012d. Table 1. Annual Estimates of the Resident Population for Counties of Idaho: April 1, 2010 to July 1, 2011 (CO-EST2011-01-16), Available online at www.census.gov. Accessed on July 12, 2012.
- U.S. Census Bureau. 2012e. Table 1. Annual Estimates of the Resident Population for Counties of Wyoming: April 1, 2010 to July 1, 2011 (CO-EST2011-01-56). Available online at www.census.gov. Accessed on July 12, 2012.
- U.S. Census Bureau. 2012f. Table 1: 2011 Poverty and Median Income Estimates – Counties. Small Area Estimates Branch. December. Available online at: <http://www.census.gov/did/www/saipe/data/statecounty/data/2011.html>
- U.S. Census Bureau. 2013a. Definitions: Poverty Area. Available online at: <http://www.census.gov/hhes/www/poverty/definitions.html>
- U.S. Census Bureau. 2013b. Table B17017. Poverty Status In The Past 12 Months By Household Type By Age Of Householder. Available online at: <http://factfinder2.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/index.xhtml>
- U.S. Department of Labor. 2005. Findings from the National Agricultural Workers Survey (NAWS) 2001 - 2002. A Demographic and Employment Profile of United States Farm Workers. Office of the Assistant Secretary for Policy, Office of Programmatic Policy, Research Report No. 9. March 2005. Available online at: <http://www.doleta.gov/agworker/report9/toc.cfm> Downloaded on October 2, 2008.
- UDNR (Utah Department of Natural Resources). 2010. Contemporary Knowledge and Research Needs Regarding the Potential Effects of Tall Structures on Sage-Grouse (*Centrocercus urophasianus* and *C. minimus*). September.
- University of Montana-Missoula. 2015. Invaders Database System. Available online at: <http://invader.dbs.umt.edu/queryplant2.asp> (Accessed January 14, 2015).
- URS (URS Corporation). 2009a. Gateway West Transmission Line Project: Wyoming Cultural Resource Literature Review. Report on file at the State BLM office, and Casper, Rawlins, Rock Springs, and Kemmerer Field Offices.
- URS. 2009b. Gateway West Transmission Line Project, Selected Segments: Results of a Class III Cultural Resources Inventory, Albany, Carbon, Natrona, and Sweetwater Counties, Wyoming. Report on file at the State BLM office, and Casper, Rawlins, Rock Springs, and Kemmerer Field Offices.
- URS. 2015. Gateway West Transmission Line Project: Results of a Class III Cultural Resources Inventory of Segment 8 and 9 Revised Proposed Routes, Toana Road Variation 1 and 1-A Routes, and Alternatives 8G And 9K Routes in Ada, Elmore, Owyhee, and Twin Falls Counties, Idaho. Prepared for Tetra Tech Inc. and Rocky Mountain Power and Idaho Power. Written by Elena Nilsson, Russell Bevill, and Michael S. Kelly. Michael S Kelly, Principal Investigator. Submitted to Bureau of Land Management, Idaho State Office under Cultural Resource Use Permit No. ID-I-36246. June.
- USACE (U.S. Army Corps of Engineers). 1987. Corps of Engineers Wetlands Delineation Manual. Technical Report Y-87-1. Prepared by Environmental Laboratory, Department of the Army. January. Available online at: <http://www.wetlands.com/regs/tlpge02e.htm>

- USDA (U.S. Department of Agriculture). 2008. FSA Handbook for the Agricultural Resource Conservation Program for State and County Offices. Available online at: http://www.fsa.usda.gov/Internet/FSA_File/2-crp.pdf
- USDA (U.S. Department of Agriculture). 2012. 2012. Census of Agriculture – State and County Profiles. National Agricultural Statistics Service. Available online at: http://www.agcensus.usda.gov/Publications/2012/Online_Resources/County_Profiles/
- USDA. 2014. Land Values 2014 Summary. August 2014. National Agricultural Statistics Service. ISSN: 1949-1867
- USDA. 2015. Cash Rents by County. 2014. Available online at: http://www.nass.usda.gov/Surveys/Guide_to_NASS_Surveys/Cash_Rents_by_County/index.asp
- USEPA (U.S. Environmental Protection Agency). 1998. Final Guidance for Incorporating Environmental Justice Concerns in EPA's NEPA Compliance Analyses. April. Available online at: <http://www.epa.gov/compliance/resources/policies/ej/index.html>
- USEPA. 1999. Consideration of Cumulative Impacts in EPA Review of NEPA Documents, EPA 315-R-99-002. May.
- USFWS (U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service). 1995. Snake River Aquatic Species Recovery Plan December 1995.
- USFWS. 2010. 12-Month Findings for Petitions to List the Greater Sage-Grouse as Threatened or Endangered.
- USFWS. 2014. Memorandum: Greater Sage-Grouse Additional Recommendations to Refine Land Use Allocations in Highly Important Landscapes. October.
- USFWS. 2015a. Idaho Species: Status. Idaho Fish and Wildlife Office. January. Available online at: <http://www.fws.gov/idaho/species/IdahoSpecies123014.pdf> (Accessed January 8, 2015).
- USFWS. 2015b. Critical Habitat Portal. Available online at: <http://ecos.fws.gov/crithab/> (Accessed January 20, 2015).
- USFWS and BLM. 2015. Assessing Indirect Effects of Transmission Lines on Greater Sage-Grouse for the Gateway West Interstate Transmission Line Project. June 4, 2015.
- USGS (U.S. Geological Survey). 2014. LANDFIRE. Available online at: <http://www.landfire.gov/index.php> (Accessed December 2014).
- Ventyx. 2010. Proprietary GIS data. Published August. See www.ventyx.com
- Ventyx. 2012. Proprietary GIS data. See www.ventyx.com
- Ventyx. 2014. Proprietary GIS data. Published November. See www.ventyx.com
- Walker, D.E. 1973. American Indians of Idaho. Vol. 1: Aboriginal Cultures. Anthropological Monographs of the University of Idaho 2. Moscow.
- Walker, D.E. 1978. Indians of Idaho. University of Idaho Press, Moscow, Idaho.
- Walker, D.E. 1993. The Shoshone-Bannock: An Anthropological Reassessment. Northwest Anthropological Research Notes (27) 2:139-160.

- Walker, D.E. 2009. Draft Report for the Gateway Transmission Line Right-of-Way Literature Review. Walker Research Group, Ltd., Boulder Colorado.
- WECC (Western Electricity Coordinating Council). 2008. TPL – (001 thru 004) – WECC – 1 – CR – System Performance Criteria. Available online at <http://www.wecc.biz/Standards/WECC%20Criteria/Forms/AllItems.aspx>
- WECC. 2011. Plan Summary: 10-Year Regional Transmission Plan. September. Available online at: http://www.wecc.biz/library/StudyReport/Documents/Plan_Summary.pdf
- Williams, B.K., R.C. Szaro, and C.D. Shapiro. 2009. Adaptive Management: The U.S. Department of the Interior Technical Guide. Adaptive Management Working Group, U.S. Department of the Interior, Washington, DC.
- Wisdom, M. J., M.M. Rowland, B.C. Wales, M.A. Hemstrom, W.J. Hann, M.G. Raphael, R.S. Holthausen, R.A. Gravenmier, and T.D. Rich. 2002. Modeled Effects of Sagebrush Steppe Restoration on Greater Sage-Grouse in the Interior Columbia Basin, USA. *Conservation Biology* 16: 1223–1231.
- WSFD (Office of State Lands and Investments, Wyoming State Forestry Division). 2007. Wyoming Biomass Inventory: Animal Waste, Crop Residue, Wood Residue, and Municipal Solid Waste. March. Available online at: <http://slf-web.state.wy.us/forestry/adobe/biomass.pdf>